ETV PO Box 11000 Columbia, SC 29211 Nonprofit Organization
US Postage
PAID
Columbia, SC
Permit No. 1061

ITV Update April 2011

Instructional Television and Staff Development Resources
Office of eLearning
State Department of Education



Project Discovery LIVE - Get Ready for Earth Day 2011

*Students e-mail questions to: projectdiscovery@scetv.org

LIVE April 8, 1:00–1:57 p.m. ETV open circuit and channel 2 (*No interaction for repeats.) *Repeats April 12 and 22, 1:00–1:57 p.m. Channel 2 (Unlimited rights)

Please join us April 8 for a special LIVE **Project Discovery** electronic field trip with something for students in all grades! We'll have information for all students to plan ahead to celebrate Earth Day 2011 and help them realize that one person - no matter what age – can make a difference! So please alert your teachers and science specialists to this program and let your entire school community know about it, especially if you are on spring break during this time...so they can plan to watch ETV from home!

Project Discovery guests include **Rudy Mancke**, **naturalist**, and **Riverbanks Roundup host Katie Mixon** as we talk about the history of Earth Day, take a look at what schools are doing to make a difference and journey to Riverbanks to learn how conservation is important to their thriving animals and habitats. We'll even meet nature-wise guy **Environmental Ed** who invites students to "leave no friend inside as they gently walk the Earth" and get to chat with Rudy Mancke who hosted **NatureScene** from the site about the Chernobyl nuclear incident, which happened 25 years ago this April 26th.

Students are invited to e-mail questions to "Wireless Warren" before and during the program so Rudy, Katie and other guests can answer during the LIVE broadcast: projectdiscovery@scetv.org.

See pages 3 & 4 for other NEW ITV specials: Nature Comes Back – 25 Years After Chernobyl, Riverbanks Roundup – Feathers and Fur and Kids in the Courtroom!

In Our Schools - Finalists for SC Teacher of Year 2011–12

April 17, 1:00–1:57 p.m. ETV open circuit Also access online in *SL* and Educator+ Repeats April 19 and 25, 10:30–11:27 a.m. Channel 1 (Unlimited rights)

The five finalists for SC Teacher of the Year 2011–12 will be featured in the April 17th edition of **In Our Schools**, the SC Department of Education special series produced with ETV that focuses on positive educational initiatives in our public schools. Interesting interviews about teaching styles, changes and challenges in education, and what has made each educator successful, along with footage in their classrooms, provide insight into why teaching is the chosen career for these outstanding educators.

Meet **Beth Hinson**, a Biology teacher at Dillon High School in Dillon School District Two; **D. Craig Andrysczyk**, a fifth-grade math and science teacher at Oak Pointe Elementary School in Lexington-Richland 5; **Jean Allman**, an eighth-grade math teacher at Johnakin Middle School in Marion School District One; **Jeffrey C. Eargle**, a 10–12th grade U.S. History teacher at Mid-Carolina High School in the School District of Newberry County; and **Patti J. Tate**, an English teacher at Northwestern High School in Rock Hill (York) District Three. Don't miss this opportunity to meet these exceptional teachers who represent all our fine educators across the state as they share their passion for teaching in this special edition of **In Our Schools**. Access for your administrators, teachers, teacher cadets, and community!

Table of Contents

Project Discovery LIVE - Get Ready for Earth Day 2011 *Students e-mail questions to: projectdiscovery@scetv.org	
In Our Schools - Finalists for SC Teacher of Year 2011–12	
Nature Comes Back-25 Years After ChernobylApril 26	
NEW Riverbanks Roundup – <i>Feathers and Fur.</i> April 29th	
NEW ITV Program: Kids in the Courtroom	
ETV's NEW Carolina Stories - <i>Jail, No Bail</i>	
ITV Artwork Contest Winners Announced in May Still time to get artwork in – Postmark by April 4	
IMPORTANT: NEW "K-12 Instructional Media" Channel	
Healthy Hannah's Healthy Choice Heroes for K-6	
ITV Recertification Courses Summer 2011 – Please Post!	
ITV Classics – Baseball with Bobby Richardson	
Other Earth Day Specials from Previous Years Repeat	
"Minutes" Series Good for School News Programs	6
Colonial Williamsburg Electronic Field Trip on April 7	
Detective Bonz and the SC History Mystery	8
etvStreamlineSC	
New Videos Added to StreamlineSC	9
KNOWITALL NOTES	
The Choking Game - Special Repeat ITV Program	
April is Poetry Month – ITV Suggestions!	
Specials Repeat for Holocaust Remembrance Month	
ETV's The Big Picture	
Carolina Stories – ETV Series about SC Culture and History	
Programs for Teens Address Important Choices	12
Other ITV Programs Confront Realities of Drug Use	12
NEW Nature Comes Back-25 Years After Chernobyl SeriesMore Information on Expert Panel on the Three Programs	.13
Other ITV Resource: Events of the 20 th Century - Chernobyl	13
Creating a Career with the Arts in Mind - NEW Titles	
Continuing Special Programming for Students	.14
Web Talk with Michelle Flamos	
IMPORTANT - Library Media Specialists Town Meeting	
Repeat: Program about Understanding the Abused Child February Edition of School Counseling Updates and Strategies	.15
NEW School Counseling Updates & Strategies	
The State of Gifted and Talented in SC – Budget Update	
ARTiculation LIVE! – Important Topics Highlighted	
Carolina Careers Career Guidance Workshops	
TLLC (Teaching & Learning Language Collaborative) Preparing for the State Assessment of High School Latin Programs	
ESOL Information Updates – NEW April Edition	
LiteracySC – NEW Program for April	
Across the Curriculum and Out the Door, NaturallyNEW	
24/7 Technology – Best Practices and Resources	
Other SCDE Professional Development – New for 2009–10	
SC State Museum – Resources for Educators	
K–12 Program Changes/Additions for April	
PBS Programs for April	
GED Programs for April	
Block Feed Summary for April	
Forward Focus Look Ahead to These Great Programs	
Staff Development Schedule for April	
Newsy Notes	
Summer 2011 ITV Recertification Courses One-Hour or 20 Renewal Credits	
SC Chronicles Series I and Series II	.23

Please make sure your World History, U.S. History and high school science teachers know about the NEW series **Nature Comes Back - 25 Years After Chernobyl**. Discussions about the devastating event, nuclear science, Natural History, Russian politics, and Soviet-U.S. relations are all components of these three programs, plus we'll repeat key **NatureScene** programs. See the next page and additional information on page 13 of this *ITV Update*.

See pages 5 & 20 for IMPORTANT info about the NEW "K-12 Instructional Media" Channel. Satellite delivery ends this July. ITV & ETV programs will be provided through this service.

Nature Comes Back-25 Years After Chernobyl...April 26

Special ETV Presentation of NEW Series on Anniversary of Chernobyl Incident
April 26 NatureScene: Chernobyl 7:00–7:30 p.m. on ETV (All with unlimited rights for SC schools)
April 26 Nature Comes Back – 25 Years After Chernobyl (Progs. 1–3) 7:30–9:00 p.m. on ETV

Schedule on SC Channel (SCC): April 24, 3:00–5:00 p.m. and April 26, 9:00-11:00 p.m. (NatureScene: Chernobyl, then three Nature Comes Back programs)

Schedule on ITV: April 26 and 28, 8:00–10:27 a.m. on channel 1 (NatureScene: Chernobyl, then three Nature Comes Back programs, followed by NatureScene: Kiev)

Nature Comes Back – 25 Years After Chernobyl – Program Titles:

- Program One Pulling Back the Curtain (26:46)
- Program Two Reflecting on the Impact (26:46)

(Access flyer at www.itv.scetv.org

• Program Three – Observing the Return of Life (26:46)

with all information!)

Twenty-five years ago on April 26, 1986, the largest nuclear disaster in history took place in the Soviet Union. ITV, part of the SC Department of Education's Office of eLearning, has worked with the University of South Carolina and produced in partnership with SCETV three programs in a NEW series entitled **Nature Comes Back – 25 Years After Chernobyl**. This series will "pull back the curtain" with a special panel of experts to allow students to learn about the effects Chernobyl had on the nature, nuclear science, US-Soviet relations, and the people who worked there and called it home. Rare photos and video captured by SCETV in partnership with USC will take students to the area devastated by an accident of catastrophic proportions, but, over time nature has returned.

Hosted by ETV's Mark Quinn, the outstanding participants in Nature Comes Back – 25 Years After Chernobyl include: Charles Bierbauer, Dean of USC's College of Mass Communications and Information Studies; Dr. Tim Mousseau, USC Professor of Biological Sciences; Dr. Gordon B. Smith, USC Professor of Political Science and Director of the Walker Institute of International and Area Studies; Dr. Eduardo B. Farfan, Principal Engineer in Environmental Studies and Biotechnology at Savannah River National Laboratory; Sherry Beasley, Grants Director and Foundations Coordinator for the Clemson University Provost; Allen Sharpe, Director of Photography for ETV's NatureScene; and Rudy Mancke, Naturalist-in-Residence at USC and host of ETV's NatureScene, airing on PBS for 25 years.

Featured are footage and photos from when **NatureScene** visited the site of the reactor in 2003. "I think we had an incredible opportunity that most people couldn't have because we were able to take our camera to see what other people hadn't seen before," **Rudy Mancke** said. "I believe our program on Chernobyl is the only program on the Natural History – looking at the plants and animals - of the event that has been done." Chernobyl was evacuated and fenced in to keep people out. But since April 26, 1986, nature has shown its resiliency with the plants and animals returning to the deserted site. And, re-settlers have returned too. (For more information on guests, see page 13 in this ITV Update.)

NEW Riverbanks Roundup – *Feathers and Fur...*April 29th

April 29, 5:00–5:27 p.m. ETV open circuit Repeats May 3, 10:00–10:27 a.m. Channel 1

Also access online in *StreamlineSC* (Unlimited rights)

Join Host Katie Mixon and other expert Riverbanks Zoo staff as we explore behind the scenes to visit our furry and feathered friends! Meet the hyena cousins as they crunch on bones, play with baby flamingos and dig beneath the ground with naked mole rats. The best and most exciting mammal and bird moments are captured in this episode entitled *Feathers and Fur*!

ITV is working with the outstanding Riverbanks Zoo and Gardens to feature educational aspects of the many wonderful animals, flora and fauna at the zoo in these great science programs! Please make sure your elementary teachers and science specialists know about this program that can support standards in grades 2–5 and is also a great program for middle school and older students to enjoy and learn from. Students are invited to e-mail questions for future programs to RiverbanksRoundup@Riverbanks.org.

NEW ITV Program: Kids in the Courtroom

April 11, 9:00–9:37 a.m. Channel 1 Also access online in *SL* and Educator+Repeats April 14 and May 9, 9:00–9:37 a.m. Channel 1 (Unlimited rights)

Each year the **Lexington Police Department** of Lexington, SC pairs children and teens with actual court personnel to participate in a courtroom trial. Called **Kids in the Courtroom**, this event has become so popular that participants wanting to be involved are often put on a waiting list! Each trial has a fairy tale character accused of a crime. For our ITV production of **Kids in the Courtroom**, which allows ITV and ETV to share the components of a courtroom experience with students across the state, our main character "Cinderella" is accused of shoplifting slippers.

Kids in the Courtroom is designed for upper elementary, middle and high students. The program helps students learn about law and order as both the crime investigation, including an interrogation, and the courtroom proceedings are shown as if actually occurring. Real life police officers investigate and testify. Legal terms and job duties of courtroom personnel are explained throughout the courtroom trial.

So...did Cinderella's Godmother provide her with the slippers or did Cinderella steal the slippers from the store? Sleeping Beauty, Goldilocks, Snow White, Prince Charming, and Little Red Riding Hood as well as Cinderella's stepmother and stepsisters all take the stand providing testimony to help jurors, ranging in ages from 8 to 16, decide if Cinderella is guilty or not guilty of the crime. Produced and directed by Pat Henry in partnership with the Lexington Police Department and Cindy Flack.

ETV's NEW Carolina Stories - Jail, No Bail

April 7, 9:00–9:27 a.m. Channel 1 Also access online in *SL* and Educator+Repeats April 14 and May 6, 8:30–8:57 Channel 1 (Unlimited rights)

On January 31, 1961, ten black students from Friendship College walked into McCrory's Five and Dime in downtown Rock Hill, SC. They sat down at the lunch counter to order burgers and drinks. They were denied service and told to leave. When they refused, they were arrested and charged with trespassing.

In previous sit-ins across the South, protestors were arrested, processed by the police, fined, and then released, creating a dubious revenue stream from which municipalities easily profited. But when the Friendship students went before the judge, they chose to serve their time behind bars. For the first time, not only did the city not collect money from the accused, but it actually had to pay to house and feed the men. Word of this action spread and received national attention. The "Jail, No Bail" strategy became the new tactic that helped galvanize the civil rights protest movement.

This NEW Carolina Stories program entitled **Jail, No Bail** dramatically moves through the 1961 peaceful protest and shares revelations from eight of the surviving members of the Friendship Nine as well as the tenth student who posted bail. The program offers never-before-told specifics of this historic demonstration. Actor Keith David narrates the documentary, produced by the staff at ETV Carolinas, which profiles the young men who helped break down barriers for generations to come. This program is a good one to add to your inventory for middle and high school students studying South Carolina History and our nation's history as well as a valuable resource for Black History Month.



ITV Artwork Contest Winners Announced in May... Still time to get artwork in – Postmark by April 4

The winners of the 2011–12 ITV Artwork Contest will be announced in the May issue of the *ITV Update* and the artwork will be posted on the ITV Web site ASAP! Artwork must be mailed to ITV by April 4 so please make sure your art teachers have sent it in! Also, let your art teachers know that letters will be sent by ITV to all the winners. Thank you to all students who have already entered. We have some wonderful artwork!

IMPORTANT: NEW "K-12 Instructional Media" Channel

Go to the ITV Web site at **www.itv.scetv.org** to find a flyer with the latest information on the "K–12 Instructional Media" Channel. Starting last month, this new channel of ITV and ETV programming can be accessed from OnePlaceSC.org – **http://oneplacesc.org**. Use the same user name and password that you use to access *StreamlineSC*.

Once you access the TV Guide, you'll now find programs for K-12 and professional development programs on a channel called the "K-12 Instructional Media" Channel. On other channels you'll find ETV-HD, The SC Channel (SCC) and ETV World. Use the TV search by entering a key word to search relevant programs on all channels. After you find what you need, contact your media specialist or local district Digital Education Service (DES) personnel, asking them to record. A DES link can be found under ETV TV quide at the top of the OnePlaceSC http://www.scetv.org/education/des/contacts.cfm. These great folks are your link to this technology and they can let you know how to get the program(s) to your classroom. Now, if you would prefer some training, we can provide that too! Please contact ETV at 800-277-3245 or visit http://oneplacesc.org for all the contact information.

Healthy Hannah's Healthy Choice Heroes for K-6

* Use These NEW Short Segments in Your School News Programs!

Repeat block feeds April 8 and 15, 10:15–10:30 a.m. Channel 1 (Unlimited rights) SL

Healthy Hannah's Healthy Choice Heroes is a NEW, exciting ETV educational series of very short programs designed to assist students in making healthy living choices. Healthy Hannah is a superherolike character that communicates with and guides two students through a variety of real-life everyday scenarios and missions that facilitate them learning how to make healthy choices and the concepts behind those choices. This fun and fast-paced series is designed to educate children in grades K-6 about nutrition and physical activity based on the Dietary Guidelines and MyPyramid.

The programs, approximately 2 to 2 ½ minutes each, are designed to be used in school morning news programs and incorporated into lesson plans or to be used with lesson plans that have been developed for each short program (posted online with programs). The programs combined with their respective lesson plans meet the South Carolina Academic Standards for Health and Safety Education for grades K–6 and have been produced by ETV, working with the SC Department of Education and DHEC.

Episode Titles and Durations

- 1. Milk Makes Healthy Bones (2:45)
- 2. **Bike For Your Life** (1:54)
- 3. *Fun With Fruits* (2:47)
- 4. **Two Hours Or Less** (2:15)
- 5. *Limit Your Salt* (2:37)

- 6. Aerobic Exercise (2:19)
- 7. Vary Your Veggies (2:27)
- 8. Once Around The Clock (2:15)
- 9. **A Trip To The Dentist** (2:28)
- 10. Let's Go Play (2:01)

ITV Recertification Courses Summer 2011 – Please Post!

Registration for the ITV recertification courses offered this summer begins this month. Educators must register online, print information and send with payment to ITV by June 10.

A flyer that provides a detailed description of each course and the registration information can be found on our Web site at www.itv.scetv.org. Look for "ITV Recertification Courses Summer 2011." Please access and post or cut/paste from the online version to e-mail the information to your teachers!

* Summary information on summer courses can also be found on pages 22 & 23 in this ITV Update.

All courses require online pre-registration. Enrollees then print out the online registration form and mail it to ITV with payment. (NO graduate credit is offered for ITV Recertification courses.)

For information, contact Bonnie McMurray 1-877-885-5272, (803) 737-3350 or mcmurray@scetv.org.

ITV Classics – Baseball with Bobby Richardson

Program 1 - Baseball with Bobby Richardson: First Inning Program 2 - Baseball with Bobby Richardson: Mickey Mantle

Program 3 - Baseball with Bobby Richardson: Baseball Legends

Program 4 - Baseball with Bobby Richardson: The Coach

Repeat block feeds April 6 and 19, 8:00–10:03 a.m. Ch. 1 (Unlimited rights) Also in SL

ITV Classics is a series of programs that have been "rescued" from the ETV tape vault! These programs were produced years ago. ITV's David Moore has added new footage, including interviews with key "players" and reedited the programs to bring them to life again. Bobby Richardson had a great career in pro baseball as a New York Yankee star infielder, coached the Gamecock baseball team in the 1970's and now enjoys retirement in Sumter where he grew up! Mickey Mantle is one of the great role models with Bobby in the teaching sessions. (Recommended for students in grades 5–12)

Other Earth Day Specials from Previous Years Repeat

• Project Discovery - Earth Day 2010 from Congaree National Park

Repeats April 22, 8:00–8:57 a.m. Channel 2 (Unlimited rights) SL

Produced from Congaree National Park in April 2010, this program features naturalist Rudy Mancke and a Park Ranger who take students on a field trip to learn the history, experience champion trees and biodiversity, and talk about conservation of the largest remnant of old-growth floodplain forest remaining on our continent. Recommended for grades 3-12, this program is great science content about our midlands National Park!

Project Discovery – Earth Day 2009 from Banks of the Congaree River

Repeats April 22, 9:00–9:57 a.m. Channel 2 (Unlimited rights) SL

Produced from the banks of one of our scenic South Carolina rivers in April 2009, this program features Rudy Mancke and special guests as we talk about conservation of our river waters and explore activities that we can enjoy on and around them while experiencing their serenity and beauty. We even meet a river keeper whose job it is to care for this important resource so it will be here for future generations.

• Eco-Jeopardy (Earth Day 2008)

Repeats April 22, 10:00–10:27 a.m. Channel 2 (Unlimited rights) SL

This program, produced in 2008 by DHEC, focuses on the environment in a fun and educational format! Host Alex Youbet moderates the "Jeopardy"-style game that involves students in the content and showcases DHEC's commitment to environmental education for our South Carolina students. Designed for grades 3–8, this program is a great resource to use with students in celebration of Earth Day. If you missed it, be sure to access now!

• Earth Day Today (2003) Program

Repeats April 22, 11:15–11:42 a.m. Channel 2 (Unlimited rights) SL

This program was produced in a "Today" show format and features short segments with student hosts. It received several awards because of its neat, fast-paced format that conveyed key information. This program, as well as the 2008 program, was produced by DHEC for South Carolina students!

Holiday Facts and Fun – Lesson 11 Earth Day

Repeats April 22, 11:48 a.m.– 12:00 p.m. Channel 1 (Unlimited rights) SL

This series is part of the ITV Schedule and *StreamlineSC*. The 12 programs are designed for grades K–4 and are a perfect way to help young children understand the way certain holidays are celebrated. Lesson 11 is entitled *Earth Day* and is about 12 minutes in duration.

"Minutes" Series Good for School News Programs

Environmental Minutes Repeat block feed April 22, 12:05–12:40 p.m. Channel 2 (Unlimited rights) SL

Designed for grades 3–8, this series consists of 28 individual programs that are each a minute long in duration so they can easily be dropped into school news programs. They were produced by ITV and ETV working with SC DHEC in 2003. For topics, look in the online *ITV Resources* book on page 39. Go to www.itv.scetv.org to access.

Colonial Williamsburg Electronic Field Trip on April 7

Making History Live April 7, 1:00-2:00 p.m. on ETV & ch. 1 Also 10:00–11:00 a.m. on ch. 1 (Limited rights – record with 10-day fair use rights from original broadcast date. See below.)

In this electronic field trip from Colonial Williamsburg, students can find out what makes history come alive! Go behind the scenes as we look at how historical African American character portrayals are created or Colonial Williamsburg's Historic Area. From research through performance, experienced museum interpreters share their techniques or bringing the past to life.

The CWEFT programs use 21st century technology to enrich the teaching of history and social studies. The field trips are correlated to national standards and provide a compelling learning experience for grades 4–8, using re-enactors to play historical figures.



ITV offers one scholarship for each program. Congratulations to **Peggy Trageser-Kay at E.P. Todd School** in Spartanburg School District 7 for receiving the April CWEFT scholarship!

Now is the time to plan for the 2011-12 Colonial Williamsburg

Electronic Field Trips! Talk to your PTO about sponsoring the programs for next year. SC schools can receive all seven programs for around \$500. Though schools may view FREE and record programs with 10-day fair use rights (can tape and use for 10 days from broadcast date, but must erase tape within 45 days), there are advantages to paying the fee to Colonial Williamsburg to participate. By paying the fee, schools get the teacher materials, get to keep the recorded program for the life of the tape and have access to the re-enactors/historians online and via a toll-free number. Call Mr. Van Eck at CWEFT 1-800-761-8331.

2011-12 Broadcast Schedule (Access Channel TBA):

- Oct. 13, 2011

 A More Perfect Union Witness the conflict and compromises that accompanied the ratification of the U.S. Constitution as we join young 18th c. observers who travel from state to state to tally the vote to learn about the ratification process.
- Nov. 17, 2011 Harsh World, This World (premiere) What was slavery really like for enslaved people and their masters? Hear personal stories based on primary sources that show kindness, betrayal, trust, cruelty, and many other emotions that govern complex human relationships.
- Dec. 15, 2011 Westward! Explore the story of the early days of American westward expansion. Daniel Boone recounts the exciting experiences and unexpected consequences associated with moving west. Learn about the risks and grueling personal hardships of creating new settlements.
- Jan. 19, 2012 The War of 1812 (premiere) A generation after the Revolution, Americans once again plunged into war with Great Britain. Why? Join Henry Clay, Tecumseh, Andrew Jackson, James Madison, and others as they struggle to determine what course the United States will take.
- Feb. 16, 2011 When Freedom Came (premiere) Everyone knows Abraham Lincoln freed all the slaves...or did he? Freedom came to enslaved people over the course of many months and years and it arrived in different ways in different places. Discover how enslaved Americans made everyday choices during the Civil War that helped bring about their freedom.
- Mar. 15, 2011 Remember the Ladies In 1776, Abigail Adams requested that her husband, future president John Adams, "remember the ladies" when establishing the government and the laws of the new nation. Examine the roles, responsibilities and daily activities of early American women.
- Apr. 19, 2011 The Rights of Youth Imprisonment, whipping, forced transportation, and even death were some of the punishments that courts sentenced children to in the 18th century. Witness how justice was administered at a time when criminal laws and sentencing guidelines made few or no exceptions for children.

*RIGHTS: SC schools may view with 10-day fair use rights. (Can record, but lesson must be used within ten days and erased/destroyed within 45 days.) ONLY schools that get a scholarship through ITV for one program OR pay CWEFT to participate can keep the copy of the program(s) for the life of the tape, receive the guides, get online access, and have phone interaction with the historians.

Detective Bonz and the SC History Mystery

Repeat block feed April 5 and 12, 9:00-11:33 a.m. Channel 2 (Unlimited rights) Also in StreamlineSC

When teaching your third grade students about SC history use **Detective Bonz and the SC History Mystery** to review! These ITV programs produced with ETV are some of the most-used resources in *StreamlineSC*. Be sure to check out the great "Regions" song featured in Episode 5. The music for the original song can be found in the online teacher's guide along with recommended supporting activities.

The six episodes are each approximately twenty minutes in duration.

- <u>Episode 1</u> Spends time setting up the story that unfolds in remaining episodes & talks about ancient SC.
- Episode 2 Focuses on early settlers, Spanish explorers, Lords, Proprietors, Charleston, and pirates.
- Episode 3 Covers the Revolution, Columbia as the new capital, the upcountry, and low country.
- Episode 4 Looks at the Civil War era, including the Underground Railroad, John C. Calhoun, and Abe Lincoln.
- <u>Episode 5</u> Showcases farming, textiles and tourism, including a great song about SC regions.
- Episode 6 Students compete in an ETV game show where they learn more about recent history.

If you don't have this series, record it now or go online to access it in *StreamlineSC* or contact your local DES because they may have it on hand to dub for you! There is a comprehensive teacher's guide to use with the series. Access teacher's guide online in *StreamlineSC*.

ITV Programs about the American Civil War

These ITV programs highlight the depth and magnitude of the Civil War from all vantage points. Most of the programs are accessible online in *StreamlineSC* – see indication. Please access these resources to use with students during the next year as we look at this part of our SC History with the 150th anniversary. (All have unlimited rights except **Great Campaigns of the Civil War**, which cannot be duplicated and is not in *StreamlineSC*.)

- **The American Civil War** (*SL*) Repeats April 5, 11:40 a.m.–2:05 p.m. Channel 2 Recommended for grades 5–12, these four programs allow students to evaluate both sides, look at military strategies and experience the turmoil during this period to understand why the war occurred.
- America's Iliad: The Siege of Charleston (*SL*) Repeats April 6, 9:00–10:55 a.m. Channel 2 Recommended for grades 8–12, this documentary depicts political events, personalities, military campaigns, participation of African Americans, and the upheaval of this period in Charleston, SC.
- Charleston Forts (*SL*) Repeats April 6, 11:00–11:57 a.m. Channel 2
 Recommended for grades 3–8, this **Project Discovery** program features forts of the Charleston area Fort Moultrie, Fort Johnson and Fort Sumter. History between the Revolution and Civil War is discussed.
- **Gettysburg National Military Park** (*SL*) Repeats April 7, 9:00 a.m.–1:24 p.m. Channel 2 Recommended for grades 4–12, this series of four hour-long programs brings the history to life as we visit this historic site to look at the battles, the soldiers and their stories of courage and the area now.
- Ironclads in the Harbor (*SL*) Repeats April 7, 1:30–1:40 p.m. Channel 2 Recommended for grades 4–12, this program tells the history of the Naval Battle for Charleston as it relates to the story of J.M. Emanuel who was assigned to the experimental ironclad, *The Keokuk*.
- **Great Campaigns of the Civil War** Repeats April 7, 1:50–3:48 p.m. Channel 2 (NOT in *SL*) Recommended for grades 6–12, this series of four 30-minute programs provide realistic reenactments of the pivotal battles and humanizes the struggle through use of portraits and readying from letters and diaries. Period photographs, music, maps, and paintings along with sound effects are used also.



Think Ahead

Kick-off the school year with a free, hands-on *StreamlineSC* workshop. We offer workshops on Basic Streamline, Streamline "Builders" (Quiz, Assignment and Writing Prompt Builders), Movie Maker and Digital Storytelling. We are beginning to book training dates for the 2011–2012 school year so contact us soon. Email Debbie Jarrett at djarrett@scetv.org or Donna Thompson at dthompson@scetv.org to arrange a workshop to meet your school's needs.

FREE ETV Summer Technology Workshop

ETV is happy to announce our FREE Summer Technology Workshop. The three-day workshop will take place at the ETV Studios in Columbia July 26, 27 and 28, 2011. We will offer workshops on ways to use technology in the classroom. Registration will open in May. Watch our website for more information.

Digital Storytelling - Photo Story

Photo Story is an easy and fun way to organize your photographs or scanned artwork. You and your students can become official movie makers by downloading this free program from www.windowsphotostory.com. We are available to do free hands-on Digital Storytelling workshops for your staff to show you how to take advantage of this free software.

Related Materials

Many Streamline videos provide quick links to Curriculum Standards, Blackline Masters, and Teachers Guides. Click on the Related Materials tab to access Blackline Masters and Teacher's Guides. Curriculum Standards can be found below the video description.

For more information about *StreamlineSC* or to arrange a training session for your school, please contact Debbie Jarrett at **djarrett@scetv.org** or Donna Thompson at **dthompson@scetv.org**. Visit the web site at **http://etv.streamlinesc.org**.

New Videos Added to StreamlineSC

Build It Bigger series

Carolina Stories: Ghosts and Legends of South Carolina II Carolina Stories: Ghosts and Legends of South Carolina III

Head Rush series

Idella Bodie's South Carolina Women: Dorcas Richardson Idella Bodie's South Carolina Women: Dr. Anne Austin Young

In Our Schools: Giving Back to SC - Kelly Nalley, SC TOTY 2011 (February 2011)

In Our Schools: Public Charter Schools - Successes and Challenges

Monsters Inside Me series

The World of Julia Peterkin: Cheating the Stillness

Visual Literacy Festival Showcase: Computer Technology/Video, 2010-2011

KNOWITALL NOTES





Catawba River—new module just added to RiverVenture on www.knowitall.org!

From the earliest Native Americans to present-day kayakers, people have always been drawn to the power of the Catawba River. RiverVenture's

latest module explores this wild and scenic waterway in depth, from its world famous colony of rare Rocky Shoals Spider Lilies to its role as one of South Carolina's most vital and endangered natural resources. Take a virtual tour of the Catawba River complete with classroom activities and standards correlations at Knowitall.org's

RiverVenture! www.riverventure.org/

The Choking Game – Special Repeat ITV Program

ITV received permission to rebroadcast one more time this year – also posted in *StreamlineSC* April 11, 10:30-10:50 a.m. Channel 1 (Limited broadcast; no duplication)

Lesson 10 in **Becoming Successful in Middle** is entitled **The Choking Game**. Designed for grades 5-9, this popular series addresses important issues and concerns that young teens are grappling with every day. This program exposes "the choking game" . . . a shockingly foolish and deadly activity among 9-14 year olds that has resulted in the tragic deaths of children across the country. Through interviews with children who have participated in the "game," siblings and parents of children who have died, and experts and physicians, young viewers get the straight and alarming facts about just how dangerous this "game" is. Dr. Thomas Andrew, a medical examiner, describes what actually happens to the brain when blood flow gets cut off causing brain damage and possible death. A parent describes and details the tragic death of her son in an attempt to prevent others from the same fate. The program gives young viewers information explaining the difference between healthy and dangerous risk taking.

April is Poetry Month – ITV Suggestions!

- For students in grades 4–6, teachers can look at **Club Write** lesson 4 *Poetry*. It repeats April 4, 8:00–8:15 a.m., on channel 1. This series serves as a comprehensive support for developing writing skills in preparation for high school. (Unlimited rights)
- For middle and high school students, teachers can look at some of the poets that are part of the
 Writer's Circle series that was produced by WRJA-TV in Sumter. One hundred and seventeen
 lessons are part of this series and there are some poets included among the writers. Many of these
 lessons are now also available in StreamlineSC. (Unlimited rights)
- Also, check out the ITV series A Literary Tour of SC that is recommended for grades 5–12.
 Students can meet some poets in this group of nationally-recognized authors who call our state home. See page 51 in the ITV Resources book. These are all in StreamlineSC. (Unlimited rights)

Specials Repeat for Holocaust Remembrance Month

April is National Holocaust Remembrance Month. ITV will repeat the following programs, which are all recommended for students in grades 5–12 and can also be found in *StreamlineSC*.

• Paul Argiewicz: Holocaust Survivor – Repeats April 6, 1:15–1:48 p.m. Channel 2 (Unlimited rights) *SL*

In 2004, Paul Argiewicz, a Holocaust survivor from Salem, Wisconsin, visited friends in Newberry and allowed his story to be taped to share with students. His personal history is remarkable and his love for our country is truly an inspiration to us all. This program does not contain any graphics or historical photographs. Mr. Argiewicz is just on camera. His words are powerful and his message is one that should be shared with middle and high school students. Since he does deal with sensitive material, please advise teachers to preview this program before using it in the classroom.

• **Dum Spiro, Spero – While I Breathe, I Hope** – Repeats April 6, 1:55–2:22 p.m. Channel 2 (Unlimited rights) *SL*

This half-hour program was produced by ETV with the SC Governor's School for the Arts and Humanities and uses the arts to pay tribute to the victims of the Holocaust. The program includes music, dance and the spoken word performed by 115 residential students from the school.

 Seared Souls: Voices of the Holocaust – Repeat block feed April 6, 2:28–3:55 p.m. Channel 2 (Unlimited rights)

Nine lessons, each between 5 and 16 minutes, feature interviews with South Carolinians who experienced the horrors of the Holocaust. The victims and liberators tell their stories to help us better understand this tragic period in history. (Teachers are advised to preview before use.)

ETV's The Big Picture

Produced by ETV, this weekly series provides an in-depth look at the issues and topics of interest to South Carolinians. Mark Quinn hosts this excellent series that tackles important topics. ITV repeats these two programs for SC schools.

- * Gullah Geechee Culture Heritage Corridor April 19, 9:00–9:27 a.m. Channel 2 (Unlimited rights) In 2006, the Gullah Geechee Culture Heritage Corridor was designated by Congress and it runs along the coast from Florida to North Carolina. The Big Picture takes a tour along the South Carolina coast to take a look at one of the most unique cultures in America. (This program aired on ETV in February 2011.)
- * **Sprawl/Transit** April 19, 9:32–9:59 a.m. Channel 2 (Unlimited rights)
 As gas prices continue to rise and the population continues to grow, citizens will begin to feel the pressure of sitting in gridlock on the roads. This program continues The Big Picture's energy-related topics as they take a look at transit oriented development. (This program aired on ETV in March 2011.)

Carolina Stories – ETV Series about SC Culture and History

Produced by ETV, this series features excellent programs that highlight the rich cultural and historical landscape that is South Carolina. ITV repeats these three programs for SC schools.

* Backstage Pass! April 19, 10:05–11:02 a.m. Channel 2 (Unlimited rights)

Theatrical productions in Myrtle Beach are a big draw for tourists that visit the areas, but goes into providing entertainment for the masses? How did Myrtle Beach turn into home for all these diverse and talented performers? ETV goes behind the scenes of some of the biggest shows at the beach, giving a glimpse into the theatrical production process. Produced and directed by ETV's Lynn Cornfoot and Steve Folks, this program visits Legends in Concert, The Carolina Opry, The Palace Theatre, Alabama Theatre, and Medieval Times.

* Incident at Mars Bluff April 19, 11:07–11:34 a.m. Channel 2 (Unlimited rights)

This program explores how the world's most technologically advanced air power came to drop a three-ton nuclear device on a small town in South Carolina. Interviews with surviving members of the Gregg family reveal how the incident affected them then and to this day. Additional interviews with surviving crew members, Air Force personnel, Mars Bluff residents, and Cold War historians shed light on the incident and provide local, national and international perspectives on the world's first nuclear blunder that occurred in March of 1958 in Mars Bluff, SC. Produced and directed by ETV's Matt Burrows.

* Baseball in the Upstate April 19, 11:39 a.m.–12:06 p.m. Channel 2 (Unlimited rights)

From the late 1800's to present day, the game of baseball has played an important role in the history and culture surrounding the Upstate of South Carolina. Many baseball greats started their careers in either the Textile Mill Leagues or the segregated Negro Leagues. **Baseball in the Upstate** explores the fascination of baseball, and why it remains one of the favorite pastimes in the area. Produced and directed by Mitzi Adams.

Pathways to Graduation, a NEW SCDE Professional Development series, aired for the first time in the ITV schedule March 29. This first program about *Graduation in SC* repeats April 4, 3:00-4:00 p.m. on channel 2. See page 17.

Programs for Teens Address Important Choices

ITV repeats special programming to address safe choices by teens to help inform them about the choices they make in driving recklessly and in other unsafe behaviors such as drinking, gang activities, using drugs, and eating disorders. Please alert your high school counselors to these resources.

- **Street Skills** Repeats April 14, 9:00–10:57 a.m. on channel 2. (Unlimited broadcast/off-air record use, but no tape duplication) Four 26-minute programs, which use contemporary music, fast edits and MTV-style videography to get to the mechanics, physics and psychology of driving.
- Think Twice Repeats April 14, 11:02–11:25 a.m., on channel 2. (Unlimited rights) One 22-minute lesson, which was produced by ETV with DJJ. Three teens who found themselves behind bars talk to fellow teens about the choices they made and what they would have done differently.
- **Private Victories** Repeats April 15, 8:00–9:56 p.m., on channel 2. (Unlimited rights) Four 29-minute programs present messages of caring enough about yourself to resist drugs by following the lives of teenage students to see what effect drug use had on them and people who love them.
- **Grave Decisions** Repeats April 15, 12:00–12:55 p.m., on channel 2. (Unlimited rights) One 55-minute program produced by ETV in partnership with the SC Department of Public Safety and the SC Commission on Prosecution Coordination. This provocative program explores three separate cases in the state where teenagers were drinking and driving. Aired for the first time on ETV in April 2001. Please preview before use with students. (Program 2 in ITV **Teen Survival Programs** series.)
- **Keep It Real** Repeats April 15, 1:00–1:25 p.m., on channel 2. (Unlimited rights) One 25-minute program produced by ETV in cooperation with Project READY (Realistic Education About Dying Young). It educates teens on the harsh realities of risk-taking behavior such as not wearing seatbelts, violence, drug abuse, speeding, and drinking and driving by following teens through Project READY at a level one trauma center. Not intended for audiences under 14. (Program 1 in ITV **Teen Survival Programs** series.)
- MCTFT: Kids, Drugs, Crime, and Consequences Repeats April 15, 1:30–2:00 p.m., on channel 2. (Unlimited rights) One program with three parts that can be used with grades 4–8 also. Aired for the first time in April 2005. (Program 4 in the ITV Teen Survival Programs series.)
- **Gangs:** It's Your Life Repeats April 15, 2:05–3:31 p.m., on channel 2. (Unlimited rights) Three 22–28 minute programs provided in the ITV schedule and in *StreamlineSC*. These programs examine why youths join gangs and the unfortunate consequences of gang life.
- **DLNET: Peer Influence Peers XI, XII, XVI** Repeats April 18, 9:00 a.m.–12:12 p.m. on channel 2. (Unlimited rights) These three programs have teens talking to teens about drugs and recovery.

Other ITV Programs Confront Realities of Drug Use

Forgotten Son

Repeats April 18, 12:20–12:34 p.m. Channel 2 (Unlimited rights) Recommended for grades 4 and older students, in this program the realities of methamphetamine abuse hit home. A teen boy's life is turned upside down by his mother's addiction. PREVIEW before use.

• Teens and Booze

Repeats April 18, 12:40–1:37 p.m. Channel 2 (Unlimited rights) Recommended for grades 9-12, this program addresses how drinking effects young people and why they should stay away from doing it. (Program 5 in Teen Survival Programs series.)

Drinking and Driving Kills

Limited broadcast/off-air record and no duplication rights. (ITV cannot repeat this school year.)

Check with your media specialists or DES personnel about copy or access online in *StreamlineSC*Recommended for grades 6–12, this program is part of the **Connect with Kids At-Risk** series, which features true stories and real kids in a peer-to-peer format that focuses on issues kids face every day.

• Recovering From Addiction: The Kids' Perspective Repeats April 18, 1:42–2:42 p.m. Channel 2 (Unlimited rights) In this program, teen panelists discuss their addiction and recovery process, including signs of addiction and how to help those afraid or ashamed to seek help with alcohol and other drug abuse.

NEW Nature Comes Back-25 Years After Chernobyl Series ... More Information on Expert Panel on the Three Programs

See page 3 in this *ITV Update* for information on the **Nature Comes Back – 25 Years After Chernobyl** series that has been produced by ITV and ETV in partnership with USC and airs on ETV and ITV April 26. Go to the ITV Web site home page for another flyer about the programs that includes all air dates. Here is more information on the expert panel of guests in the programs:

- Charles Bierbauer, Dean of USC's College of Mass Communications and Information Studies, who was CNN's senior White House correspondent in 1986 at the time of the Chernobyl incident and reported on President Reagan's trip to Indonesia and Japan as Chernobyl's radiation cloud drifted across two continents.
- **Dr. Tim Mousseau**, USC Professor of Biological Sciences, who has made numerous trips to Chernobyl to study the impact of radioactive contaminants on the area and is a leading authority on the impact of radioactivity on birds and insects in the area surrounding Chernobyl.
- **Dr. Gordon B. Smith**, USC Professor of Political Science and Director of the Walker Institute of International and Area Studies, who is a noted authority on Russian politics and author of numerous books including "Soviet Politics: Struggling with Change" and "State-Building in Russia."
- **Dr. Eduardo B. Farfan**, Principal Engineer in Environmental Studies and Biotechnology at Savannah River National Laboratory, who worked with the Chernobyl Center's International Radioecology Laboratory and lived in nearby Belarus for five years.
- **Sherry Beasley**, Grants Director and Foundations Coordinator for the Clemson University Provost, who made four trips to Chernobyl to chronicle and report on the activities in the area and wrote feature articles for *The State* and other media.
- **Allen Sharpe**, Director of Photography for ETV's **NatureScene**, whose photographs from his visit as part of the ETV crew that produced programs in Chernobyl and Kiev are used in the programs.
- Rudy Mancke, Naturalist-in-Residence at USC, who was the naturalist on ETV's NatureScene that aired nationally on PBS for twenty-five years and who made four trips to Chernobyl to document the natural history.

Other ITV Resource: Events of the 20th Century - Chernobyl

April 26, 10:32–10:47 a.m. Channel 1

Also access online in StreamlineSC

Repeats April 28 and May 5, 10:32-10:47 a.m. Channel 2 (Unlimited rights)

Program 2 in the **Events of the 20th Century** series is entitled **Chernobyl** and focuses on the event and its impact. Recommended for students in grades 7-12, the fifteen minute program uses archival footage and interviews to provide students with a unique look at the momentous occurrence.

Creating a Career with the Arts in Mind – NEW Titles

Repeats April 14, 11:55 a.m.–2:30 p.m. Channel 1 (Unlimited rights) StreamlineSC

Also access online in

These NEW programs in the **Creating a Career with the Arts in Mind** series feature careers in performing arts areas and a BMW designer. The eight professionals, including a singer/conductor, theatre manager, choreographer, TV host/producer, and arts-org' leader, participate in a discussion about how the arts can be embedded in the Career Clusters as they talk about career prep, what they do, and 21st century skills, including innovation, problem solving, creativity, and critical thinking.

Program Titles for Creating a Career with the Arts in Mind Lessons 7 – 11:

- (Prog. 7) Education, Influence & Experiences in Preparation
- (Prog. 8) A Typical Day

ALL programs with unlimited rights

• (Prog. 9) Advice for Students

ALL programs @ 27 minutes

• (Prog. 10) Using Technology in Your Work

ALL programs in StreamlineSC

• (Prog. 11) Related Careers in Your Field

Continuing Special Programming for Students

Fairfax Network*

Meet the Author - Discover Shakespeare

April 12, 1:00–1:30 p.m. Channel 1 (Unlimited rights)

Designed for grades 6–12, this program gives students the opportunity to celebrate Shakespeare's birthday! Dr. Gail Kern Paster, director of the Folger Shakespeare Library in Washington, shares her perspective from her experience with working with the largest and finest collection of the author's materials. The Folger is dedicated to providing educators with outstanding classroom resources.

History Notes: The Music of Washington's World

Repeats April 12, 11:00–11:45 a.m. Channel 1 (Unlimited rights)

This program that aired last April explores the soundtrack of George Washington's 18th century world. The music of Pre-Revolutionary America reflects the Colonists' growing revolt against the tyranny of England as well as the traditional songs of African slaves.

*For more information about content of any of the Fairfax Network programs, go to http://www.fcps.edu/fairfaxnetwork/.

Prince William Network (PWN) - Kennedy Center for the Performing Arts Presentations

Telling Stories: Katherine Paterson

April 1, 11:00 a.m.–12:00 noon Channel 2 (Unlimited rights to keep 1 copy, rebroadcast for 1 year) Designed for grades 6-12, this program features an author called a "Living Legend" by the Library of Congress. She discusses the emotional themes and personal memoirs in her award-winning books *Bridge to Terabithia* and *Jacob Have I Loved*.

Explore the Arts: maximum INDIA

April 15, 11:00 a.m.–12:00 noon Channel 2 (Unlimited rights to keep 1 copy, rebroadcast for 1 year)

The music and dance of India provide students in grades 6–9 with a window to the vibrant culture and traditions of one of the world's largest countries. The dancers show how body positions, rhythms, gestures, and facial expressions are woven into each piece.

EFT – PollinatorLIVE: Nature's Pollinators, Plants and People

English Version - April 13, 11:00 a.m.-12:00 noon Channel 2

Spanish Version – April 13, 12:00–1:00 p.m. Channel 2

(For both programs - Unlimited rights to keep 1 copy, rebroadcast for 1 year)

Designed for grades 4–8, these programs are presented from the Lady Bird Johnson Wildflower Center in Austin, Texas. The electronic field trip introduces students to the pollinators and their plants in this preservation center. The decline in the numbers and health of pollinators over the last several years poses a significant threat to the integrity of biodiversity, to global food webs and to human health.

Shamu TV

Saving a Species: The Tiger Story

April 15, 11:35 a.m.–12:04 p.m. Channel 1 (Unlimited rights for 3 years from last broadcast)

Students get an up-close look at the life and times of tigers, a powerful predator that is both revered and feared, and can discover what is being done and what we all can do to help this extraordinary animal survive and thrive.

Web Talk with Michelle Flamos



Hi All! – It's April, all the greenery is beginning to sprout and so has the K–12 Instructional Media. It launched on March 1st and I hope that you have already found it! So what's on this new channel? The same programming that ITV provides now will be broadcast on this channel. You can still request programs to re-air or program by request. **Colonial Williamsburg Electronic Field Trips, Fairfax Network** programs and **PWN** programs will still air as they always have. For the remainder of the year what airs on the "K–12 Instructional Media" Channel from Midnight to 8:00 am will repeat from 4:00 pm – Midnight of the same calendar day. Programming from 8:00 am to 4:00 pm will only be seen once, but can and will be repeated if possible. Accessing the programs can still be achieved by contacting your Media Specialist or DES personnel.

Questions? My email is **mflamos@scetv.org** (preferred) or phone 803-737-0951. You can also find a full listing of our team via our website **www.itv.scetv.org/itvstaff.htm**.

IMPORTANT - Library Media Specialists Town Meeting

April 21, 3:00–4:00 p.m. Channel 1 Also access online in *StreamlineSC* and Educator+Repeats April 28, 3:00-4:00 p.m. Channel 1 (Unlimited rights)

Martha Alewine has retired (lucky Martha!), but ITV will provide this last program for this school year to give Media Specialists important information about access of ITV and ETV programs when we no longer have satellite delivery after July 1, 2011. So please plan to access this important program.

Repeat: Program about Understanding the Abused Child

February Edition of School Counseling Updates and Strategies

Repeats April 18 and 25, 2:00-3:15 p.m. Channel 2 (Unlimited rights) Also online in SL and Educator+

<u>Really</u> <u>Understanding Their Trauma:</u> Getting in the Skin of the Abused Child, produced in February 2011 as part of the **School Counseling Updates and Strategies** series, repeats as requested. Do you know about the types and rates of trauma and loss that are common in the lives of children? Are you ready to delve deeper past textbook knowledge in order to understand the pivotal role of the school counselor in reducing the impact of trauma and loss? If so, access this program with Kelli Scurry, LMSW, who is the Trauma, Treatment and Training Coordinator at SC Department of Juvenile Justice.

NEW School Counseling Updates & Strategies

April 20, 2:00–3:15 p.m. Channel 1 Also access in *StreamlineSC* and Educator+ Repeats April 27, 2:00–3:15 p.m. Channel 1 (Unlimited rights)

The American School Counseling Association Model Program (RAMP) is a designation earned by schools that document the effectiveness of their comprehensive, data-driven school counseling programs. In adherence to professional standards and guidelines, many SC schools find the application process helpful in assessing current programs as well as in developing and implementing action plans. Learn about the benefits and expected outcomes of school-wide implementation of this endorsed program. Hear from district administrators about the enhanced student services and counselor efficacy. Hear testimonials from recent applicants and award recipients of their experiences in applying for the designation and receive tips about how to submit a successful application from an ASCA reviewer. Guests are Carol Aarons, Michael DiNicola and Anne Miracle of Berkeley School District; Marci Newman of Dorchester 2; and Jennifer Adams of Lexington 1 School District. For more information, contact Joan Dickinson at jdickins@ed.sc.gov.

The State of Gifted and Talented in SC – Budget Update

April 22, 2:00–3:00 p.m. Channel 2 Also access online in *SL* and Educator+ Repeats April 29, 2:00–3:00 p.m. Channel 2 (Unlimited rights)

Be sure to join in for a NEW program in April when host Rick Blanchard, SCDE Office of Standards and Support, will provide a State Update, talk about upcoming changes, give a budget update, and discuss Year End Reports. In addition, this program will feature Lancaster County's Discovery School and include G & T in-the-news highlights as well as FAQs. For more information, contact Rick at rblancha@ed.sc.gov.

ARTiculation LIVE! – Important Topics Highlighted

April 20, 3:00–4:00 p.m. Channel 2 Also online in *StreamlineSC* and Educator+ Repeats April 27, 3:00–4:00 p.m. Channel 2 (Unlimited rights)

This month's NEW program will be about SCDE Arts Initiatives, including curriculum support documents, career resources, teaching standards-based creativity, GT identification, media arts curriculum resources, and college and university arts degree directory. Guests include Dr. Karen Heid, Associate Professor in USC Art Department, and Christine Fisher, Director of Arts in Basic Curriculum Project. The featured school will be Arts, Communications, and Theatre School in Greenwood. This professional development series is designed for teachers of all grade levels in the visual and performing arts. For information, contact Scot Hockman, shockman@ed.sc.gov. NOTE: A NEW program has been added for May 18 about National Blue Ribbon winner Howe Hall AIMS. Look for info in May ITV Update.

Carolina Careers Career Guidance Workshops

April 12, 2:00–3:15 p.m. Channel 1 Also access online in *SL* and Educator+ Repeats April 19, 2:00–3:15 p.m. Channel 1 (Unlimited rights)

South Carolina leads the nation in career guidance and career pathways. Our NEW program this month will showcase educators who have created this vibrant program for college and career readiness. We'll feature Part 1 of Creating a Career with the Arts in Mind series entitled Exploring Art Careers that features a NEW panel of SC artists representing careers related to the 16 career clusters . . . including engineering! In "Modeling Career Guidance," we'll hear from the Waccamaw Regional Career Specialist Jason Coakley, presenting on his innovative "Designing Career Activities on Careers in Forestry." This program offers ways to help your students process field trips to enhance their career decision making. Our "Palmetto Leaders" segment will feature our State Superintendent of Education who will discuss the SCANS skill of "Leadership" and suggested ways to develop this important skill in K–12. With Health Sciences careers being the most desired career indicated on career assessments, "CTE Sound Bites" will feature SCDE's Nancy Allen, ed associate for health sciences, with "Exciting Career Options in Health Sciences." And, we'll visit Orangeburg-Calhoun Technical College to see how they are working with area high schools to provide high-level engineering and mechatronic courses offering dual credit. Get on the bandwagon . . . watch April's Carolina Careers! For more information, contact Dr. Ray Davis at rbdavis@ed.sc.gov.

TLLC (Teaching & Learning Language Collaborative)

Preparing for the State Assessment of High School Latin Programs

April 12, 3:00–4:00 p.m. Channel 2 ALL programs already posted online in *StreamlineSC* Repeats April 22, 10:30-11:30 a.m. Channel 2 (Unlimited rights)

Preparing for the State Assessment of High School Latin Programs is a new resource that outlines how to develop standards-based units, lesson plans and interim performance assessments as well as appropriate professional development for high school Latin teachers. For more information, contact Ruta Couet, SCDE World Language Consultant, at **rcouet@ed.sc.gov**.

ESOL Information Updates – NEW April Edition

April 28, 3:00–4:00 p.m. Channel 2 Also access online in *SL* and Educator+ Repeats May 5, 3:00–4:00 p.m. Channel 2 (Unlimited rights)

The April 2011 program will provide information on how districts and schools can establish an ESOL program that focuses on developing an ESOL network and community that involves many school and district personnel in meeting the needs of their ELLs. It will demonstrate how Richland District Two is using data and relationship building as the crucial elements of a successful ESOL program, proving that even districts with large numbers of both English learners and free/reduced lunch students can meet AYP targets and envelop a strong sense of community that encourages everyone to be responsible for the successes of their ELLs. Audrey Ratchford, ESOL Coordinator for Richland Two, and members of the district's ESOL team will discuss their successes with students in a large district that is approximately 50% free/reduced lunch and that has made AYP targets for every subgroup in the district, except disabled, for the past two years. Their success can certainly be duplicated in other districts across SC. Watch to see how Richland Two is using data and a strong focus on community to ensure their ELLs are successful. For more information on content, contact Catherine Neff cneff@ed.sc.gov.

LiteracySC – NEW Program for April

April 19, 3:00–4:00 p.m. Channel 2 Also access online in *SL* and Educator+Repeats April 26, 3:00–4:00 p.m. Channel 2 (Unlimited rights)

Hosted by Jennifer Brown, Literacy Specialist - SCDE, the NEW April edition will provide research regarding effective classrooms as well as how schools can begin to use this information to move forward with planning for next year. Also, information about summer reading loss will be discussed. This is something SCDE is exploring and something that districts might want to start paying attention to with their own data.

Across the Curriculum and Out the Door, Naturally...NEW

April 26, 2:00–3:00 p.m. Channel 2 Also access in *StreamlineSC* and Educator+ Repeats May 3, 2:00–3:00 p.m. Channel 2 (Unlimited rights)

The NEW April program is entitled *Project INDIGO - Looking Back, Looking Forward*. Join SCDE's Ed Falco to learn how "Integrating Nature by Discovery, Inquiry, and Going Outdoors" has raised student achievement and literacy across the curricula and raised teacher confidence and skill levels. Contact: **efalco@ed.sc.gov**.

24/7 Technology – Best Practices and Resources

April 27, 1:00–2:00 p.m. Channel 2 Also access online in *StreamlineSC* and Educator+Repeats May 6, 1:00-2:00 p.m. Channel 2 (Unlimited rights)

April edition is entitled *Youth STEM Expo*. During this episode, we'll take a look at how the Columbia Urban League sponsored their inaugural science, technology, engineering, mathematics expo for middle school students. The purpose of the STEM Expo is to increase awareness and introduce underserved middle school students to STEM careers and establish mentoring relationships. Contact Warren Wise: <a href="https://www.www.energy.com/www.

Other SCDE Professional Development – New for 2009–10

These programs are produced by the content professionals at the SC Department of Ed and offer unlimited rights.

All SCDE Professional Development series have unlimited rights.

- School Health, Nutrition & Physical Activity-Making IT Happen! April 14, 1:00—2:00 p.m. on channel 2. Repeats April 21, 1:00—2:00 p.m. on channel 2. Host Susan Collier, SC DHEC talks about Eat Smart Move More SC and Options for Action...things schools can do to promote physical activity and nutrition. Also hear about **Taking Charge in Meadowland**, a resource for young students available in the ITV schedule, and get great tips for parents on health, nutrition and physical activity as well.
- Youth Services April 19, 1:00–2:00 p.m. on channel 2. Repeats April 26, 1:00–2:00 p.m. on channel 2. The April program topic will be "Choosing the Right Summer Program for Your Child". Host Kimberly W. Smith, SCDE Office of Youth Services, will lead a discussion about safety tips and what parents and teachers need to know when recommending or choosing a summer program for kids. For more info: kwsmith@ed.sc.gov.
- **Special Education Updates** April 18, 3:00–4:00 p.m. on channel 2. Repeats April 25, 3:00–4:00 p.m. on channel 2. This program will provide an update from SCDE's Office of Exceptional Children. SCDE Contact: Michelle Bishop, mbishop@ed.sc.gov.
- **Pathways to Graduation** Repeats April 4, 3:00–4:00 p.m. on channel 2. This program coordinated by Dr. John Lane, SCDE Office of Regional Services, focuses on important topic of *Graduation in SC*.

SC State Museum – Resources for Educators

April 13, 2:00–3:00 p.m. Channel 2 Access online in *SL* and Educator+Repeats April 20, 2:00–3:00 p.m. Channel 2 (Unlimited rights)

This special series is a partnership production of the SC State Museum, the SC Department of Education and ETV, which is designed to give South Carolina educators the opportunity to learn about what is available at the museum to support their classroom lessons. Director of Education, Tom Falvey welcomes Chief Curator of History, Dr. Fritz Hamer to the studio to take a closer look at South Carolina's famous Revolutionary War figure, Francis Marion. We'll have an opportunity to take a closer look at the "Swamp Fox" and his place in history during the 18th Century. The show will feature a look at the museum's school programs that focus on the Colonial period in South Carolina. The conversation also will include information about a state-wide effort to erect a Francis Marion monument in Washington, DC. For more information, contact Tom Falvey at tom.falvey@scmuseum.org.

K-12 Program Changes/Additions for April

Series: Lesson Title	Cat. No.	Date	Start	End	Ch.
Becoming Successful In Middle School: Choking Game	3083-0010	April 11	10:30 AM	10:50 AM	1
Carolina Stories: Baseball In The Upstate	3105-0028	April 19	11:39 AM	12:06 PM	2
Carolina Stories: Backstage Pass!	3105-0031	April 19	10:05 AM	11:02 AM	2
Carolina Stories: Incident At Mars Bluff	3105-0032	April 19	11:07 AM	11:34 AM	2
Carolina Stories: Jail No Bail	3105-0039	April 7	9:00 AM	9:27 AM	1
Carolina Stories: Jail No Bail	3105-0039	April 14	8:30 AM	8:57 AM	1
Charleston Forts: Charleston Forts	2245-0001	April 6	11:00 AM	11:57 AM	2
Club Write: Poetry	2696-0004	April 4	8:00 AM	8:15 AM	1
CWEFT: Making History Live 10AM	2498-0350	April 7	10:00 AM	10:57 AM	1
CWEFT: Making History Live 1PM	2498-0351	April 7	1:00 PM	1:57 PM	1
Earth Day Specials: Earth Today (2003)	1995-0004	April 22	11:15 AM	11:42 AM	1
Earth Day Specials: Eco-Jeopardy	1995-0009	April 22	10:00 AM	10:27 AM	2
Events Of The 20th Century: Chernobyl	2324-0002	April 26	10:32 AM	10:48 AM	1
Events Of The 20th Century: Chernobyl	2324-0002	April 28	10:32 AM	10:48 AM	1
Fairfax Network: History Notes: The Music Of Washington's World	3639-0114	April 12	11:00 AM	11:45 AM	1
Fairfax Network: Meet The Author: Discover Shakespeare	3639-0123	April 12	1:00 PM	1:30 PM	1
Forgotten Son: Forgotten Son	3153-0001	April 18	12:20 PM	12:34 PM	2
Holiday Facts and Fun: Earth Day	0207-0011	April 22	11:48 AM	12:00 PM	1
Holocaust Remembrance Specials: Paul Argiewics: Holocaust Survivor	2461-0001	April 6	1:15 PM	1:48 PM	2
Ironclads in the Harbor - The Naval Battle for Charleston	2465-0001	April 7	1:30 PM	1:40 PM	2
Kids In The Courtroom: Kids In The Courtroom	2885-0001	April 11	9:00 AM	9:37 AM	1
Kids In The Courtroom: Kids In The Courtroom	2885-0001	April 14	9:00 AM	9:37 AM	1
NatureScene: Chernobyl	0366-0000	April 26	8:00 AM	8:27 AM	1
NatureScene: Chernobyl	0366-0000	April 28	8:00 AM	8:27 AM	1
NatureScene: Kiev	0366-0001	April 26	10:00 AM	10:27 AM	1
NatureScene: Kiev	0366-0001	April 28	10:00 AM	10:27 AM	1
PWN: Telling Stories: Katherine Paterson	3640-0096	April 1	11:00 AM	12:00 PM	2
PWN: Maximum India	3640-0097	April 15	11:00 AM	12:00 PM	2
PWN: EFT: Nature's Partners: Pollinators, Plants and People - English	3640-0103	April 13	11:00 AM	12:00 PM	2
PWN: EFT: Nature's Partners: Pollinators, Plants and People - Spanish	3640-0104	April 13	12:00 PM	1:00 PM	2
Project Discovery: Earth Day 2009	1390-1019	April 22	9:00 AM	9:57 AM	2
Project Discovery: Earth Day 2010 - Congaree National Park	1390-1021	April 22	8:00 AM	8:57 AM	2
Project Discovery: Get Ready For Earth Day	1390-1023	April 8	1:00 PM	1:57 PM	2
Project Discovery: Get Ready For Earth Day	1390-1023	April 12	1:00 PM	1:57 PM	2
Project Discovery: Get Ready For Earth Day	1390-1023	April 22	1:00 PM	1:57 PM	2
Seared Souls: South Carolina Voices Of The Holocaust (1997)	1694-0000	April 6	2:28 PM	3:55 PM	2
SHAMU-TV: The Tiger Story	1687-0100	April 15	11:35 AM	12:04 PM	1
Teen Survival Programs: MCTFT: Kids, Drugs, Crime And Consequences	2950-0004	April 15	1:30 PM	2:00 PM	2
Teen Survival Programs: DLNETS: Peers Influence Peers Xi-A Perfect	2950-0007	April 18	9:00 AM	10:00 AM	2
Teen Survival Programs: DLNETS: Peers Influence Peers Xii-Youth In	2950-0008	April 18	10:06 AM	11:06 AM	2
Teen Survival Programs: DLNET Peers Influence Peers XVI	2950-0012	April 18	11:12 AM	12:12 PM	2
The Big Picture: Geechee Culture Heritage Corridor	2818-0017	April 19	9:00 AM	9:27 AM	2
The Big Picture: Sprawl/Transit	2818-0018	April 19	9:32 AM	9:59 AM	2

PBS programs are listed separate below due to a different scheduling system being used by ITV to input data for broadcast.

PBS Programs for April

Series: Lesson Title	Lesson No.	Date	Start	Ch.
ARTHUR: THE SQUIRRELS/FERN & PERSIMMONY GLITCHET	1002	04/01/2011	07:00 AM	ETV
ARTHUR: DESERT ISLAND DISH/THE SECRET ABOUT SECRETS	1003	04/04/2011	07:00 AM	ETV
ARTHUR: FEELING FLUSH/FAMILY FORTUNE	1004	04/05/2011	07:00 AM	ETV
ARTHUR: D.W. AIMS HIGH/FLAW AND ORDER	1005	04/06/2011	07:00 AM	ETV
ARTHUR: THE CURSE OF THE GREBES/ARTHUR CHANGES GEARS	1006	04/07/2011	07:00 AM	ETV
ARTHUR: UNFINISHED/D.W., BOSSY BOOTS	1007	04/08/2011	07:00 AM	ETV
ARTHUR: BINKY VS. BINKY/OPERATION: DW!	1008	04/11/2011	07:00 AM	ETV
ARTHUR: DO YOU SPEAK GEORGE?/WORLD GIRLS	1009	04/12/2011	07:00 AM	ETV
ARTHUR: WHAT'S COOKING?/BUSTER'S SPECIAL DELIVERY	1010	04/13/2011	07:00 AM	ETV
ARTHUR: ARTHUR GOES TO CAMP/BUSTER MAKES THE GRADE	107	04/14/2011	07:00 AM	ETV
ARTHUR: ARTHUR'S NEW PUPPY/ARTHUR BOUNCES BACK	108	04/15/2011	07:00 AM	ETV
ARTHUR: FRANCINE'S SPLIT DECISION/MUFFY GOES METROPOLITAN	702	04/18/2011	07:00 AM	ETV
ARTHUR: TALES OF GROTESQUELY GRIM BUNNY	1405	04/19/2011	07:00 AM	ETV
ARTHUR: ARTHUR BABYSITS/ARTHUR'S COUSIN CATASTROPHE	109	04/20/2011	07:00 AM	ETV
ARTHUR: THE CHERRY TREE/MATCHMAKER MATCHBREAKER	1206	04/21/2011	07:00 AM	ETV
ARTHUR: FOLLOW THE BOUNCING BALL/BUSTER BAXTER AND THE LET	1406	04/22/2011	07:00 AM	ETV
ARTHUR: AROUND THE WORLD IN 11-MINUTES/MUFFY AND THE BIG	1407	04/25/2011	07:00 AM	ETV
ARTHUR: ARTHUR UNRAVELS/ALL THE RAGE	1408	04/26/2011	07:00 AM	ETV
ARTHUR: D.W., QUEEN OF THE COMEBACK/IN MY AFRICA	1409	04/27/2011	07:00 AM	ETV
ARTHUR: BUSTER SPACES OUT/THE LONG ROAD HOME	1410	04/28/2011	07:00 AM	ETV
ARTHUR: ARTHUR'S BIRTHDAY/FRANCINE FRENSKY, SUPERSTAR	110	04/29/2011	07:00 AM	ETV
ARTHUR Repeats 4:00 PM				
CYBERCHASE: THE GUILTY PARTY	212	04/01/2011	03:30 PM	ETV
CYBERCHASE: FACE-OFF	802	04/04/2011	03:30 PM	ETV
CYBERCHASE: ZEUS ON THE LOOSE	106	04/05/2011	03:30 PM	ETV

PBS Programs for April

1 20 1 10g. a.m.e. 10	, , , b			
Series: Lesson Title	Lesson No.	Date	Start	Ch.
CYBERCHASE: SPELLBOUND	707	04/06/2011	03:30 PM	ETV
CYBERCHASE: THE BLUEBIRD OF ZAPPINESS	805	04/07/2011	03:30 PM	ETV
CYBERCHASE: LOST MY MARBLES	101	04/08/2011	03:30 PM	ETV
CYBERCHASE: PEACE, LOVE, AND HACKERNESS	803	04/11/2011	03:30 PM	ETV
CYBERCHASE: PAST PERFECT PREDICTION	404	04/12/2011	03:30 PM	ETV
CYBERCHASE: MEASURE FOR MEASURE	405	04/13/2011	03:30 PM	ETV
CYBERCHASE: HUGS AND WITCHES	201	04/14/2011	03:30 PM	ETV
CYBERCHASE: R-FAIR CITY	103	04/15/2011	03:30 PM	ETV
CYBERCHASE: A BROOM OF ONE'S OWN	409	04/18/2011	03:30 PM	ETV
CYBERCHASE: HACKERIZED!	804	04/19/2011	03:30 PM	ETV
CYBERCHASE: THE WEDDING SCAMMER	211	04/20/2011	03:30 PM	ETV
CYBERCHASE: THE DEEDLE BEAST	706	04/20/2011	03:30 PM	ETV
	410			ETV
CYBERCHASE: A TIKIVILLE TURKEY DAY		04/22/2011	03:30 PM	ETV
CYBERCHASE: RETURN TO SENSIBLE FLATS	117	04/25/2011	03:30 PM	
CYBERCHASE: HARRIET HIPPO AND THE MEAN GREEN	203	04/26/2011	03:30 PM	ETV
CYBERCHASE: CLOCK LIKE AN EGYPTIAN	109	04/27/2011	03:30 PM	ETV
CYBERCHASE: THE X-FACTOR	703	04/28/2011	03:30 PM	ETV
CYBERCHASE: THE ICKY FACTOR	402	04/29/2011	03:30 PM	ETV
SID THE SCIENCE KID: SPECIAL MOM DAY MEAL	136	04/01/2011	11:00 AM	ETV
SID THE SCIENCE KID: THE ITCHY TAG	111	04/04/2011	11:00 AM	ETV
SID THE SCIENCE KID: WHAT'S THAT SMELL?	112	04/05/2011	11:00 AM	ETV
SID THE SCIENCE KID: GRANDMA'S GLASSES	113	04/06/2011	11:00 AM	ETV
SID THE SCIENCE KID: TOO MUCH NOISE	114	04/07/2011	11:00 AM	ETV
SID THE SCIENCE KID: ALL MY SENSES	115	04/08/2011	11:00 AM	ETV
SID THE SCIENCE KID: SLIDE TO THE SIDE!	202	04/11/2011	11:00 AM	ETV
SID THE SCIENCE KID: THAT'S THE WAY THE BALL BOUNCES	203	04/12/2011	11:00 AM	ETV
SID THE SCIENCE KID: IGNATZ'S INERTIA	204	04/13/2011	11:00 AM	ETV
SID THE SCIENCE KID: SID'S SUPER KICK!	205	04/14/2011	11:00 AM	ETV
SID THE SCIENCE KID: NO SCHOOL SINGALONG SPECIAL!	201	04/15/2011	11:00 AM	ETV
SID THE SCIENCE KID: WHERE DID THE WATER GO?	206	04/18/2011	11:00 AM	ETV
SID THE SCIENCE KID: CLEAN AIR!	207	04/19/2011	11:00 AM	ETV
SID THE SCIENCE KID: REUSED ROBOT!	208	04/20/2011	11:00 AM	ETV
SID THE SCIENCE KID: SAVE THE STUMP!	209	04/21/2011	11:00 AM	ETV
SID THE SCIENCE KID: CLEAN AIR!	207	04/22/2011	11:00 AM	ETV
SID THE SCIENCE KID: LET THERE BE LIGHT	210	04/25/2011	11:00 AM	ETV
SID THE SCIENCE KID: SHADOW SMILE!	212	04/26/2011	11:00 AM	ETV
SID THE SCIENCE KID: A RAINBOW EVERY DAY!	213	04/27/2011	11:00 AM	ETV
SID THE SCIENCE KID: DISCOVERING DARKNESS	211	04/28/2011	11:00 AM	ETV
SID THE SCIENCE KID: WHERE DID THE WATER GO?	206	04/29/2011	11:00 AM	ETV
SID THE SCIENCE KID repeats 1:30 PM	200	0-1/23/2011	11.00 / 1111	L. V
WORDGIRL: NOCAN THE EVIL INGREDIENT FINDING GUY/THE STRAW TH	309	04/01/2011	04:30 PM	ETV
WORDGIRL: OPPOSITE DAY/GRANNY'S BOOK CLUB	222	04/04/2011	04:30 PM	ETV
WORDGIRL: WHAM UP/SEEDS OF DOUBT	223	04/05/2011	04:30 PM	ETV
WORDGIRL: WISHFUL THINKING/LADY REDUNDANT WOMAN GETS THE BL	224	04/05/2011	04:30 PM	ETV
WORDGIRL: QUIZ SHOW/THE PEOPLE VS. MS. QUESTION	225			ETV
WORDGIRL: QUIZ SHOW! THE PEOPLE VS. MIS. QUESTION WORDGIRL: OH WHAT A TANGLED KNOT YOU TIE, AMAZING ROPE GUY/K	226	04/07/2011	04:30 PM	ETV
WORDGIRL: NOCAN THE EVIL INGREDIENT FINDING GUY/THE STRAW TH		04/08/2011	04:30 PM	
	309	04/11/2011	04:30 PM	ETV
WORDGIRL: BUMMERTIME/THE HOMERUN KING	301	04/12/2011	04:30 PM	ETV
WORDGIRL: GRANNY AND CLYDE/TOO LOUD CREW	302	04/13/2011	04:30 PM	ETV
WORDGIRL: THE INVISI-BILL HAND/BIRTHDAY TOWN	303	04/14/2011	04:30 PM	ETV
WORDGIRL: THE PRETTY PRINCESS AND MR. BIG POWER HOUR/CLEAN	304	04/15/2011	04:30 PM	ETV
WORDGIRL: RISKY CHUCKNESS/THAT'S ENTERTAINMENT	305	04/18/2011	04:30 PM	ETV
WORDGIRL: VICTORIA BEST/SHOWDOWN AT THE SECRET SPACESHIP	306	04/19/2011	04:30 PM	ETV
WORDGIRL: CAPTAIN TANGENT/CHUCK AND BRENT RIDE AGAIN	307	04/20/2011	04:30 PM	ETV
WORDGIRL: BEND IT LIKE BECKY/QUESTIONABLE BEHAVIOR	308	04/21/2011	04:30 PM	ETV
WORDGIRL: EARTH DAY GIRL/A HERO, A THIEF, A STORE AND ITS OW	221	04/22/2011	04:30 PM	ETV
WORDGIRL: WHO WANTS CANDY?/CHUCK'S BROTHER	212	04/25/2011	04:30 PM	ETV
WORDGIRL: NOCAN THE EVIL INGREDIENT FINDING GUY/THE STRAW TH	309	04/26/2011	04:30 PM	ETV
WORDGIRL: BAMPY BATTLES BOTS/TRUTH, REVISION, AND THE LEXICO	311	04/27/2011	04:30 PM	ETV
WORDGIRL: TOBEY OR CONSEQUENCES/HIGH FAT ROBBERY	101	04/28/2011	04:30 PM	ETV
WORDGIRL: YOU CAN'T CRUSH CITY HALL/TWO BRAIN HIGHWAY	102	04/29/2011	04:30 PM	ETV

GED Programs for April

Series: Lesson Title	Lesson No.	Date	Start	Ch.
GED CONNECTION: GEOGRAPHY	121	04/02/2011	05:00 AM	ETV
GED CONNECTION: PASSING THE GED SCIENCE TEST	122	04/09/2011	05:00 AM	ETV
GED CONNECTION: LIFE SCIENCE	123	04/16/2011	05:00 AM	ETV
GED CONNECTION: EARTH AND SPACE SCIENCE	124	04/23/2011	05:00 AM	ETV
GED CONNECTION: CHEMISTRY	125	04/30/2011	05:00 AM	ETV

Block Feed Summary for April

K-12

America's Iliad: The Siege Of Charleston will be block fed April 6 from 09:00 AM to 10:55 AM on channel 2.

The American Civil War will be block fed April 5 from 11:40 AM to 2:05 PM on channel 2.

Charleston Forts will be block fed April 6 from 11:00 AM to 11:57 AM on channel 2.

Creating A Career With The Arts In Mind (Lessons 7 - 11) will be block fed April 14 from 11:55 AM to 02:30 PM on channel 1.

Deskercise (Lessons 32 - 35) will be block fed April 13 from 08:00 AM to 11:41 AM on channel 1.

Detective Bonz and The SC History Mystery will be block fed April 5 from 09:00 AM to 11:33 AM on channel 2.

Detective Bonz and The SC History Mystery will be block fed April 12 from 09:00 AM to 11:33 AM on channel 2.

Environmental Ed will be block fed April 8 from 08:00 AM to 09:06 AM on channel 1.

Environmental Minutes will be block fed April 22 from 12:05 PM to 12:40 PM on channel 2.

Gangs: It's Your Life will be block fed April 15 from 02:05 PM to 03:31 PM on channel 2.

Gettysburg National Military Park will be block fed April 7 from 09:00 AM to 01:24 PM on channel 2.

Great Campaigns of the Civil War will be block fed April 7 from 01:50 PM to 03:48 PM on channel 2.

Healthy Hannah's Healthy Choice Heroes will be block fed April 8 from 10:15 AM to 11:30 AM on channel 1.

Healthy Hannah's Healthy Choice Heroes will be block fed April 15 from 10:15 AM to 11:30 AM on channel 1.

Holocaust Remembrance Specials (Lesson 1) will be block fed April 6 from 01:15 PM to 01:48 PM on channel 2.

Ironclads in the Harbor - The Naval Battle for Charleston will be block fed April 7 from 01:30 PM to 01:40 PM on channel 2.

ITV Classics will be block fed April 6 from 08:00 AM to 10:03 AM on channel 1.

ITV Classics will be block fed April 19 from 08:00 AM to 10:03 AM on channel 1.

Military Career Pathways of Today's Soldiers will be block fed April 14 from 09:45 AM to 11:48 AM on channel 1.

Nature Comes Back-25 Years After Chernobyl will be block fed April 26 from 08:30 AM to 09:57 AM on channel 1.

Nature Comes Back-25 Years After Chernobyl will be block fed April 28 from 08:30 AM to 09:57 AM on channel 1.

Private Victories will be block fed April 15 from 08:00 AM to 09:56 AM on channel 2.

Slim Goodbody's Almanac (Lessons 501 - 503) will be block fed April 12 from 08:00 AM to 10:47 AM on channel 1.

Street Skills will be block fed April 14 from 09:00 AM to 10:57 AM on channel 2.



Forward Focus Look Ahead to These Great Programs

- The ITV Artwork Contest winners for 2011–12 will be announced in the May ITV Update!
- NEW In Our Schools programs continue May 29 and in June, July, and August (exact dates TBA) –
 look for information about programs in the May edition of the ITV Update. (HINT: Get ready to learn
 about National Blue Ribbon School Howe Hall and hear from some of our state's outstanding
 educators in our "Teacher of Excellence" mini-series!)
- PWN presents a special program from the Kennedy Center on JAZZ on May 20!

Please note that a special program this month focuses on the NEW "K–12 Instructional Media" Channel – where educators can access ITV and ETV programming, including some national programming, when we no longer have ETV satellite delivery via the current ITV channels after July 1, 2011. See page 15 for the **Library Media Specialists Town Meeting** program. Please access to learn about this new service and how it works! For more information, contact Dean Byrd, Director of Education at ETV - **dbyrd@scetv.org** or Michelle Flamos, ITV Education Associate for Multi-media - **mflamos@scetv.org**. THANK YOU!

Staff Development Schedule for April

Date	Start	End	Ch.	Series: Lesson Title Lesson Nu	mber	Cat. No.
April 1	10:30 AM	10:57 AM	1	In Our Schools: Health & Learning	1062	2468-1062
April 1	1:00 PM	2:00 PM	2	24/7 Technology: SC Instructional Technology Best: March 23, 2011	43	1103-0043
April 4	3:00 PM	4:00 PM	2	Personal Pathways To Graduation: Key - Elements For Writing	1	2955-0001
April 11	3:00 PM	4:00 PM	2	Personal Pathways To Graduation: Key - Elements For Writing	1	2955-0001
April 12	2:00 PM	3:15 PM	1	Carolina Careers: Career Guidance Teleconference: April 12, 2011	87	2721-0087
April 12	3:00 PM	3:37 PM	2	Teaching And Learning Language Collaborative:Latin Programs	107	3011-0107
April 13	2:00 PM	3:00 PM	2	SC State Museum - Resources for Educators: April 13, 2011	24	2331-0024
April 14	1:00 PM	2:00 PM	2	School Health, Nutrition & Physical Fitness - Making It Happen	138	2935-0136
April 18	1:42 PM	2:42 PM	2	DLNETS: MCTFT: Recovering From Addiction	2448	1116-2448
April 18	2:00 PM	3:15 PM	1	School Counseling Updates and Strategies: SC Dept. Juvenile Justice - TRAUMA	36	3032-0036
April 18	3:00 PM	4:00 PM	2	Special Education Updates: April 18, 2011	37	2319-0037
April 19	10:30 AM	11:27 AM	1	In Our Schools: SC TOTY 2011-2012	77	2468-0077
April 19	1:00 PM	2:00 PM	2	Youth Services: Program 4	4	3190-0004
April 19	2:00 PM	3:15 PM	1	Carolina Careers: Career Guidance Teleconference: April 12, 2011	87	2721-0087
April 19	3:00 PM	4:00 PM	2	LiteracySC: April 19, 2011	4	3163-0004
April 20	2:00 PM	3:15 PM	1	School Counseling Updates and Strategies: April 20, 2011	39	3032-0039
April 20	2:00 PM	3:00 PM	2	SC State Museum - Resources for Educators: April 13, 2011	24	2331-0024
April 20	3:00 PM	4:00 PM	2	ARTiculation Series LIVE!: April 20, 2011	53	4025-0053
April 21	1:00 PM	2:00 PM	2	School Health, Nutrition & Physical Fitness - Making It Happen	138	2935-0136
April 21	3:00 PM	4:00 PM	1	Library Media Specialists Town Meetings: April 21, 2011	65	3670-0065
April 22	10:30 AM	11:07 AM	2	Teaching And Learning Language Collaborative:Latin Programs	107	3011-0107
April 22	2:00 PM	3:00 PM	2	The State of Gifted and Talented In SC: April 22, 2011	16	2849-0016
April 25	10:30 AM	11:27 AM	1	In Our Schools: SC TOTY 2011-2012	77	2468-0077
April 25	2:00 PM	3:15 PM	1	School Counseling Updates and Strategies: SC Dept. Juvenile Justice - TRAUMA	36	3032-0036
April 25	3:00 PM	4:00 PM	2	Special Education Updates: April 18, 2011	37	2319-0037
April 26	1:00 PM	2:00 PM	2	Youth Services: Program 4	4	3190-0004
April 26	2:00 PM	3:00 PM	2	Across The Curriculum & Out The Door, Naturally: April 26, 2011	8	2851-0008
April 26	3:00 PM	4:00 PM	2	LiteracySC: April 19, 2011	4	3163-0004
April 27	1:00 PM	2:00 PM	2	24/7 Technology: SC Instructional Technology Best: April 27, 2011	44	1103-0044
April 27	2:00 PM	3:15 PM	1	School Counseling Updates and Strategies: April 20, 2011	39	3032-0039
April 27	3:00 PM	4:00 PM	2	ARTiculation Series LIVE!: April 20, 2011	53	4025-0053
April 28	3:00 PM	4:00 PM	1	Library Media Specialists Town Meetings: April 21, 2011	65	3670-0065
April 28	3:00 PM	3:55 PM	2	ESOL Information Updates: April 28, 2011	56	3513-0056
April 29	2:00 PM	3:00 PM	2	The State of Gifted and Talented In SC: April 22, 2011	16	2849-0016



- BIG, heart-felt congratulations to Martha Alewine...not only for her retirement in March, but for a long, productive and outstanding career as a teacher, media specialist and instructional leader. Martha has worked in partnership with ITV and ETV for 13 years to create many quality resources for K-12 and professional development for educators. She's the "brain" behind the creative SCASL Teleconferences, Inside Storytelling, A Literary Tour of SC, Inside Writing, Reading/Safety/Internet Minutes and more! Join us in thanking her and wishing her all the best as she embarks on a new path that we know will include more time with those precious grandchildren! KUDOS & Hugs, Martha!
- The southern region of the College Board has recognized Rick Blanchard, SCDE's Gifted and Talented Coordinator, as the winner of the annual Leroy W. Falls Award for Service and Leadership. YEAH, Rick! Rick has worked with ITV and ETV in the past few years as the host and content coordinator for video-based SCDE professional development resources in the area of Gifted and Talented that are used extensively by educators in our state. Thank you Rick for your work with ITV and ETV and CONGRATS on this well-deserved honor.
- It was great to see many of you at the 2011 SCASL conference! Thank you for stopping by the ETV/ITV booth and for your great input in our conference sessions. Our library media specialists and DES professionals are key to the successful utilization of resources we provide for educators in SC. We could not effectively provide instructional video-based resources without your expert assistance. We your ITV and ETV colleagues appreciate you greatly!



Summer 2011 ITV Recertification Courses

One-Hour or 20 Renewal Credits Register Online: www.itv.scetv.org

Cost: \$50.00 per course

Course Dates: June 13 – August 8 (8 weeks)

Registration Deadline: June 10

ITV Annenberg One-Hour Courses

Course materials and DVDs will be mailed directly to you!

ARTS

The Arts in Every Classroom – for teachers of grades K–5
The Arts in Every Classroom: A Video Library – for teachers of grades K–5
Connecting with the Arts: A Workshop for Middle Grades – for teachers of grades 6–8
Connecting with the Arts: A Teaching Practices Library, 6-8

LANGUAGE ARTS

Teaching Reading: K – 2 Workshop

Teaching Reading: K-2 Workshop: A Library of Classroom Practices - for teachers of grades K-2

Teaching Reading: 3 – 5 Workshop

Conversations in Literature – for teachers of grades 6–12

Engaging with Literature: A Workshop for Teachers - for teachers of grades 3-5

In Search of the Novel - for teachers of grades 6-12

Inside Writing Communities - grades 3-5

Making Meaning in Literature: A Workshop for Teachers - for teachers of grades 6-8

Teaching Multicultural Literature: A Workshop for the Middle Grades – grades 6–8

Write in the Middle: A Workshop for Middle School Teachers

SCIENCE

Essential Science for Teachers: Earth and Space Science – for teachers of grades K–6

Essential Science for Teachers: Life Science – for teachers of grades K-6

Essential Science for Teachers: Physical Science – for teachers of grades K–6

Learning Science Through Inquiry – for teachers of grades K-8

Science in Focus: Energy- for teachers of grades K-6

Science in Focus: Force and Motion – for teachers of grades K–8

Science in Focus: Shedding Light on Science – for teachers of grades K–5

The Science of Teaching Science – for teachers of grades K–8

SOCIAL STUDIES

Social Studies in Action: A Methodology Workshop – for teachers of grades K–5

Teaching Geography: Annenberg/CPB – for teachers of grades 7–12

The Economics Classroom – for teachers of grades 9–12

Primary Sources: Workshops in American History – for teachers of grades 9–12

Making Civics Real: A Workshop for Teachers – for teachers of grades 9–12

MATH

Mathematics: What's the Big Idea? - for teachers of grades K-8

The Missing Link - for teachers of grades 5-8

ITV One-Hour Online Courses

SC Chronicles Series I: Geography, Native Americans & Colonial Period **NEW** SC Chronicles Series II: The Winds of Discontent **NEW**

The NEFE® Financial Literacy Workshop

For detailed information contact Bonnie McMurray at mcmurray@scetv.org

New



Registration Website:
www.itv.scetv.org

SC Chronicles Series I: Geography, Native Americans & Colonial Period

This one-hour recertification course showcases ITV and ETV produced resources about South Carolina to assist educators in learning about our state's history, geography, people, and culture. Noted South Carolina historian Dr. Walter Edgar discusses key issues in early SC History. Experience an archeological adventure at the Topper dig site in Allendale County, learn about the rise and fall of rice-growing in South Carolina and its impact on the state, and find out the true tales of treachery and villainy that occurred off the coast of South Carolina during the Golden Age of Piracy. You will also virtually visit sites around the Palmetto State and learn about their historic and special relevance to South Carolina today.

SC Chronicles Series II: The Winds of Discontent

This one-hour recertification course showcases ITV and ETV produced resources about South Carolina to assist educators in learning about our state's history. Noted South Carolina historian Dr. Walter Edgar will discuss three key issues in early SC History: The Winds of Discontent in SC, The American Revolution in the Low Country and The American Revolution in the Up Country. Learn about Francis Marion's partisan campaigns during the American Revolution in SC and the historical importance of the Battle of Camden. You will also view new programs about heroines in our state who have shaped South Carolina history and politics and virtually visit sites around the Palmetto State and learn about their historic and special relevance to South Carolina today.

The SC Chronicles Series of one-hour courses will enhance the understanding of SC history and add a repertoire of material to use in the classroom. The video sessions will focus on integrating SC history into the social studies curriculum. As participants gain a greater understanding of South Carolina history, they will be able to teach state curriculum standards with an updated historical knowledge of South Carolina history.

All class meetings will take place through distance learning. The instructor and participants will communicate via Moodle — the course platform on the Internet. Assignments and discussion forums will be facilitated in Moodle. Most of the requirements are to view the sessions and then respond to questions about the session or how you plan to use the information in your teaching.



For more information contact Bonnie McMurray in ITV at 877-885-5272 or email mcmurray@scetv.org.